




Communication message will be ready to release early tomorrow morning.

Next Update will be at 03:00.

Regards,

From: 
Sent: 28 November 2016 23:30
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: BCM event - Cable 

Team,

Update on situation.

Contact centre have been pre warned of any implications for start of day tomorrow.

Heath call out engineer has been contacted to provide details in case any implication with Health services.

Ekit call centre have seen no implications with in bound issues.

Wholesale signalling traffic yet to see any impacts.

Comms message in place in SMC.

It has become clear that  have also had an impact on 

External communications getting drafted by external agency and will be refined before 06:00 tomorrow morning.

Next update will follow in 60 minutes.

Regards,

From: 
Sent: 28 November 2016 22:30
To
Subject: BCM event - Cable 

Team,

BCM has invoked for Cable

Cable impacted at 16:00 today with confirmed break with Cable  following with suspected break at 21:15.

BT team engaged to investigate damage on cable  and measure distance to any impacts.

The CIEG cable is taking IP traffic and some TDM traffic through France and on to London.

Initial actions are to reduce consumer broadband and focus on priority traffic.

Communication plan will be built and external advice PR agency used.

Business, wholesale and consumer customers will be impacted.

Next update to follow in 60 minutes.
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>
>Also in discussion about expanding CIEG capacity for TDM through France
>and into London.
>
>Likely ship dragging anchor as cause but yet to be confirmed by BT
>
>So far SMC and Call centre with no increased calls with Social Media
>clear.
>
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
>
>Contact centre have been pre warned of any implications for start of day
>tomorrow.
>
>Heath call out engineer has been contacted to provide details in case any
>implication with Health services.
>
>Ekit call centre have seen no implications with in bound issues.
>
>Wholesale signalling traffic yet to see any impacts.
>
>Comms message in place in SMC.
>
>It has become clear that  have also had an impact on Cable 
>
>External communications getting drafted by external agency and will be
>refined before 06:00 tomorrow morning.
>
>Next update will follow in 60 minutes.
>
>Regards,
>

>
>
>
>From: 
>Sent: 28 November 2016 22:30
>To: 
>Subject: BCM event - Cable 
>
>Team,
>
>BCM has invoked for Cable 
>
>Cable  impacted at 16:00 today with confirmed break with Cable 
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>following with suspected break at 21:15.
>
>BT team engaged to investigate damage on cable  and measure
>distance to any impacts.
>
>The CIEG cable is taking IP traffic and some TDM traffic through France
>and on to London.
>
>Initial actions are to reduce consumer broadband and focus on priority
>traffic.
>
>Communication plan will be built and external advice PR agency used.
>
>Business, wholesale and consumer customers will be impacted.
>
>Next update to follow in 60 minutes.
>
>Regards,
>

>JT, PO Box 53, No 1 The Forum, Grenville Street, St Helier, Jersey, JE4
>8PB
>JT, 24 High Street, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2JU, Registered Company
>no. 39971
>www.jtglobal.com<http://www.jtglobal.com/>    View our JT Facebook
>Page<http://www.facebook.com/jtsocial>    Follow JT on
>Twitter<http://www.twitter.com/jtsocial>
>
>This email is confidential and may also be privileged.
>If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify us
>immediately by telephoning or e-mailing the sender. You should not copy
>it or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other
>person. Information on the licensed/regulated subsidiaries of JT may be
>found on our website: www.jtglobal.com<http://www.jtglobal.com>
><JT_cable_damage_final.pdf>
>
>**************************************************************************
>********************************************
>Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you,
>please reply to the sender, and then delete it.
>Please treat our information in confidence.  This communication may
>contain legal advice which is confidential and/or
>privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without
>the prior permission of the sender.
>
>Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is
>supported by an official States of Jersey
>purchase order form.
>
>Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that
>they are operating correctly.  Furthermore,
>the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in
>exceptional circumstances, for the purpose
>of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been
>scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email
>gateway.
>
>Confidentiality: The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot
>be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is subject to
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operator or owner?
 
Many thanks,
 
Alan
 
Sent from my iPhone
 
> On 29 Nov 2016, at 7:55 am, @jtglobal.com> wrote:
>
> About across from , and  deep.
>

>
>
>
>> On 29 Nov 2016, at 07:47, John Refault <J.Refault@gov.je> wrote:
>>

>> In case we get the question, were the cables cut  or  location.
>> John R
>>
>> John Refault
>> Constable St Peter
>> Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Treasury
>>
>>
>> On 28 Nov 2016, at 23:39, @jtglobal.com @jtglobal.com>> wrote:
>>
>>
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For your information, attached is the closing
press release and a statement being issued tomorrow from Guernsey's Committee for Economic Development (this statement is not yet public
information).
 
The BCM event remains open while we tie up a few loose ends and a full wash-up will take place thereafter.
 
Should you have any questions in relation to any of the attached, please let me know.
 
Kind regards,
 

 

JT, PO Box 53, No 1 The Forum, Grenville Street, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8PB
JT, 24 High Street, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2JU, Registered Company no. 39971
www.jtglobal.com<http://www.jtglobal.com/>    View our JT Facebook Page<http://www.facebook.com/jtsocial>    Follow JT on
Twitter<http://www.twitter.com/jtsocial>
 
This email is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify us immediately by telephoning or e-mailing the sender. You should not copy it or use
it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person. Information on the licensed/regulated subsidiaries of JT may be found on our
website: www.jtglobal.com
---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------
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